

## Table of Contents

|   |       |
|---|-------|
| Message from RI President   | 2     |
| Message from the Incoming President                                 | 3     |
| Club Mission Statement  | 4     |
| District 9680 Officers for 2003-2004                                | 4     |
| Directors, Officers and Committees for 2003-04                      | 5     |
| Club Service Programme  | 6     |
| Community Service Programme   | 7     |
| International Service Programme                                     | 8     |
| Vocational Service Programme  | 8     |
| Youth Service Programme   | 8     |
| Financial Summary Estimates of General Account and Activity Account | 9     |
| Preliminary club programme  | 10&11 |

**Jonathan B. Majiyagbe President, Rotary International, 2003-04**

The Rotary International Theme for the Year 2003-2004 is “**Lend a Hand**”

Some extracts from the Rotary International President for 2003-2004, Jonathan B. Majiyagbe's presidential message are reproduced below. You will quickly see the tremendous potential for Rotary in this year's theme, I am sure we will be able to Lend a Hand in a myriad of ways.

“To guide us on our path of service in 2003-04, I am asking all Rotarians to Lend a Hand. This is a simple theme, but one that I believe eloquently captures the essence of Rotary service. As Rotarians, we routinely Lend a Hand to our communities and to the world. We Lend a Hand to our fellow Rotarians, those who are members of our club and those abroad who need help in tackling problems in their community. Sometimes this simple gesture is all that is needed to transform a person's life. In other cases, one hand can become many, as Rotarians work together to eradicate polio, raise literacy levels, provide low-cost shelters, resolve conflicts, and alleviate suffering for thousands of people. It is in our Rotarian nature to offer help wherever it is needed, and in 2003-04, I will ask Rotarians to actively seek out even more opportunities to Lend a Hand. Let us begin the 2003-04 Rotary year with our hands outstretched, ready to help our brothers and sisters in need. Working together, there is no limit to what the helping hands of Rotary can accomplish

**Lend a Hand** in your club by helping to strengthen and diversify its membership. Focus on retention by making all members feel that they are an integral part of the group with an important contribution to make. Show concern for the well-being of members and provide help and support if they are troubled by illness or other problems.

**Lend a Hand** in your vocation by upholding high ethical standards and encourage others to do the same. Use your professional knowledge and skills to assist people in need. Mentor young workers and help them to progress in their careers. Develop programs for prisoners that teach vocational skills, preparing them to lead productive lives upon their release.

**Lend a Hand** in your community by working to help those in dire need. Develop projects that provide food, clothing, and shelter and improve the quality of life for all impoverished community members, giving at-risk children a better start in life. Promote literacy efforts and vocational training to help jobless adults gain the necessary skills for gainful employment.

**Lend a Hand** in the world by reaching out to people of all cultures, races, and religions. Through RI and Rotary Foundation programs, work to alleviate the abject poverty that afflicts so many people and obstructs the path to peace. Join with your twin club to develop projects that educate women, address population issues, establish microcredit programs, and help to meet the basic needs of the world's poorest people.”

It is a theme for all places, all lands, for projects and needs both large and small. There is no doubt the opportunity to **Lend a Hand** is there as a challenge for our Club and its members.

## From the Incoming President

It is a pleasant mixture of worry and excitement that I have as I start my year as President. I am sure this is not a unique feeling, but rather one that most of the Clubs' previous 16 Presidents would also have felt, more or less.

The excitement comes from the chance to lead a Club like ours, with the strength to achieve, knowing that we will do good things and be justly satisfied. Perhaps also conscious that we can do more and it could be better.

The worry is to ensure that the Rotary year that is offered to the members this year meets the goals and expectations of those members.

The Club is in great shape and just bursting for action, President Dick has had an excellent year by any of all the yardsticks used to judge a Rotary Club. It is my intention to build on this foundation. The committee process has become more effective in recent years and will again this year form the "engine room" for the various programmes and activities.

The following Club Plan is the deliberation of the Incoming Board following the input from the members' review at a Club Assembly. I draw your attention to the Mission Statement because it clearly identifies that we will have fun and fellowship through the work we do in meeting our Rotary objectives.

This year we have addressed being the "local" Rotary club for our community, gaining identity within that community is expected to provide mutual benefit.

Fund raising by our traditional ways of garage sale and trailer raffle remains the backbone of our income. However the time of the trailer raffle is in decline as such raffles become common and are no longer welcome at shopping centres. Consequently the search for a stable long term fund raising scheme has become more urgent and will be given special recognition this year. I ask you all to give this matter earnest thought

Already one new initiative is "in the blocks" and ready to go. Following intense planning undertaken by Col Gage and his committee during the past twelve months, The Cherrybrook Chase fun run will be held on Sunday 13<sup>th</sup> July. It will require all members to be involved on the day and I'm sure will be a great success.

This year's MUNA(Model United Nations Assembly) for District 9680 has just finished and many members of the Club attended with the purpose of understanding the details of its organisation. West Pennant Hills Club will be the host for the event in 2004 George Beyrouthi arranged for the Club to undertake this activity and has the role of Chairman of the organising committee. Thank you George I'm sure we will enjoy the task ahead.

This year the social programme will identify fewer partners nights but will endeavour to provide a programme inviting stronger support of those evenings, please try to get along with your partners to these meetings as family involvement strengthens the Club and Rotary.

The following pages lists our aims and objectives. I hope you agree in the direction we plan to take, the opportunity is there for us to have fun whilst serving our community. I thank you for giving me the privilege of being President and invite you all to join me in a good Rotary year

Brian Furrer

## **Club Mission Statement**

**To improve the well-being of our community and foster international understanding through the involvement of all members in the hands-on application of Rotary ideals, and as a consequence have fun and enjoy fellowship.**

### **Key objectives for the Club in 2003-2004**

- ❑ To ensure that all members and their partners enjoy Rotary**
- ❑ To maintain and enhance fellowship within the Club as a foundation for all other club activities**
- ❑ To achieve a net five new members in our club**
- ❑ To promote Rotary and identify our Club with the local community**
- ❑ To develop our fundraising activities and raise a minimum of \$30,000**
- ❑ Recognise the limitations to our traditional fundraising projects and initiate new fund raising programmes for both 2003-04 and the long term.**
- ❑ To review the current community service programmes and initiate new ones.**
- ❑ Support the Rotary International theme "Lend a Hand"**
- ❑ Organise the MUNA 2004 meeting for the Rotary District 9680 Clubs**
- ❑ To seek opportunities to foster personal development for members**

### **District 9680 Officers for 2003-2004**

**District Governor Danny Low a Past President and member of Mosman Club**

**Assistant Governor Clubs for Zone 3 Graham Stevens  
a Past President and member of Epping Club**

**DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES FOR 2003-2004**

|                                 |                           |                            |                      |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|
| <b>President</b>                | <b>Brian Furrer</b>       | <b>President Elect</b>     | <b>Barry Freeman</b> |
| <b>Secretary</b>                | <b>Keith Ball</b>         | <b>Assistant Secretary</b> | <b>Shelia Turner</b> |
| <b>Treasurer</b>                | <b>Graham Cuthbertson</b> | <b>Assistant Treasurer</b> | <b>Chris Old</b>     |
| <b>Immediate Past President</b> | <b>Richard Bushell</b>    |                            |                      |

**CLUB SERVICE**

|   |                       |                            |                        |
|---|-----------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|
| <b>Director and team leader for new funding initiatives</b>   | <b>Barry Freeman</b>  | <b>Programme</b>           | <b>Graham Coles</b>    |
| <b>Sergeant</b>   | <b>Ross Parkinson</b> | <b>Bulletin</b>            | <b>?</b>               |
| <b>District Conference Chairman</b>                           | <b>David Turnbull</b> | <b>Photography</b>         | <b>Denis Carpenter</b> |
| <b>International Conference Chairman</b>                      | <b>Ros Callao</b>     | <b>Public Relations</b>    | <b>Dick Bushell</b>    |
| <b>Rotary information</b>                                     | <b>Ross Ballinger</b> | <b>Fellowship/Social</b>   | <b>Tony Makin</b>      |
| <b>Membership</b>   | <b>Alan Paynter</b>   | <b>Dinner Registration</b> | <b>Graham Coles</b>    |
| <b>Welfare, Insurance and support for the new Probus Club</b> | <b>Bob Crabb</b>      | <b>Club Historian</b>      | <b>Rod Crossweller</b> |

|                                   |   |
|-----------------------------------|---|
| <b>Major Fundraising Projects</b> | <b>Trailer Raffle Team Leader—?</b><br><b>Committee: Ross Ballinger, Jim Kehoe, Dick Bushell and Rob Wansbrough</b> |
|                                   | <b>Garage Sale Team Leader—David Turnbull</b><br><b>Committee – Dick Bushell, Pierre Tennant and Trevor Turner</b>  |

**COMMUNITY SERVICE**

|  |   |                                     |                      |
|--|---|-------------------------------------|----------------------|
| <b>Director</b>  | <b>Denis Carpenter</b>  | <b>Assistant Director</b>           | <b>Gary Blackler</b> |
| <b>Committee</b>   | <b>Chris Old, Col Gage, John Russell, Larry Jacka, Alan Paynter, and Stan Baseley</b> |                                     |                      |
| <b>Team leaders for Major Projects</b>   |   | <b>Tree of Joy --- Alan Paynter</b> |                      |
| <b>Bowel Scan, Gary Blackler; --- Cherrybrook Chase, Col Gage; ----Nordby Picnic, Stan Baseley</b> |   |                                     |                      |

**INTERNATIONAL SERVICE**

|                  |                                  |                            |  |
|------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| <b>Director</b>  | <b>Tim Bickford</b>              | <b>Assistant Directors</b> | <b>Howard Fleming and Ross Parkinson</b> |
| <b>Committee</b> | <b>Douglas Lam and Bob Smith</b> |                            |  |

**VOCATIONAL SERVICE**

|                 |                    |                            |                                     |
|-----------------|--------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| <b>Director</b> | <b>Jim Simpson</b> | <b>Assistant Directors</b> | <b>Graham Miller and Ros Callao</b> |
|-----------------|--------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------------------|

**YOUTH SERVICE**

|                  |  |                           |                    |
|------------------|--|---------------------------|--------------------|
| <b>Director</b>  | <b>George Beyrouthi</b>                | <b>Assistant Director</b> | <b>Tim Bowland</b> |
| <b>Committee</b> | <b>Peter Cleary, and Gary Blackler</b> |                           |                    |

|                           |   |
|---------------------------|---|
| <b>MUNA Sub-Committee</b> | <b>George Beyrouthi(Chairman), Graham Coles, Larry Jacka, Tim Bowland, Dick Bushell, Ross Ballinger, Graham Cuthbertson, and Brian Furrer</b> |
|---------------------------|---|

**CENTENARY PROJECT**

|                 |                       |  |
|-----------------|-----------------------|--|
| <b>Chairman</b> | <b>David Turnbull</b> | <b>Committee – The Past Presidents who are still members of the Club</b> |
|-----------------|-----------------------|--|

**Club Service Committee****Director – Barry Freeman****Aims for 2003-2004**

- ❑ To develop fellowship as the foundation on which to build membership
- ❑ To encourage the members to participate in and enjoy the activities of the Club and Rotary
- ❑ To offer a meeting programme that has its focus in Rotary, is interesting, inspirational and makes members want to come next week
- ❑ To ensure our Club Bulletin continues at least to its current standard and to increase the member contribution to its production
- ❑ To enhance the Sergeant's role in terms of running the meeting, providing humour and making money
- ❑ To develop a membership programme to gain a net increase of five members before June 2004
- ❑ To develop and continue support for stronger Committee participation in Club action and affairs
- ❑ To have effective PR to communicate our programmes and activities in support of membership, fund raising, community and business support. Also to foster enthusiasm in Rotary and our Club
- ❑ To raise sufficient funds to meet all the Club obligations
- ❑ Overall to ensure the effective administration and harmonious smooth running of the Club, including the preparation and transition of the leadership to serve the Club in future years.

**Club Members and their Roles on the Club Service Committee**

| <b>Role</b>                    | <b>Member</b>   | <b>Objectives of the Role</b>   |
|--------------------------------|-----------------|---|
| Sergeant                       | Ross Parkinson  | Set up for the club meeting, call to order plus decorum.<br>Run the fine session and raise appropriate funds.   |
| Program                        | Graham Coles    | Provide and schedule an interesting program of guest speakers and activities.   |
| Bulletin                       |                 | Publish the Club bulletin as the vehicle for keeping the club Informed and acting as a chronicle for the activities of the club.  |
| Rotary Info                    | Ross Ballinger  | Inform the club of Rotary information, history, activities, purpose.  |
| Welfare                        | Bob Crabb       | Act as a centre point for information regarding the welfare of the Club members and their families. Keep the club informed.   |
| Fund Raising                   | Barry Freeman   | Raise a minimum of \$30,000 for the year through existing and new projects, develop stable longer term fund raising initiatives to replace those "well worn" ones such as the trailer raffle. |
| Dinner Registration            | Graham Coles    | The recording of attendance plus apologies and advising the caterers of the numbers.  |
| Membership                     | Alan Paynter    | Oversee the membership program such that the club achieves a net new members of five (5) in the year.   |
| Fellowship                     | Tony Makin      | Conceive and facilitate the social program for the year.  |
| Club Property                  | Alan Paynter    | Maintain and keep in good order the club's property.  |
| PR                             | Dick Bushell    | Communicate with our community to the betterment of Awareness within that community of Rotary and assist in the Promotion of club projects.   |
| District Conference            | David Turnbull  | Handle the club's participation in the District Conference.   |
| International Conference       | Ros Callao      | Act as the club liaison for this year's International Conference.   |
| Club History                   | Rod Crossweller | Ensure the Club history is up to date and appropriately recorded.   |
| <b>Budget for Club Service</b> |                 | <b>\$1,500</b>  |

**Community Service Committee****Director: Denis Carpenter****Aims for Community Service 2003-2004**

- ❑ To enjoy ourselves while helping others
- ❑ To increase fellowship and friendship within the Club by continuing our 'hands on' projects
- ❑ To involve more members in defining and implementing Club community projects
- ❑ And identify appropriate ways to fund such projects
- ❑ To continue to support our regular programmes and charities but also to review these annual projects to identify their current priority
- ❑ To explore the opportunity to draw together the resources of local Rotary Clubs, Local Government and other community organisations, to develop major benefits for the District.
- ❑ To communicate clearly within the Club so that all members are aware of activities and programmes
- ❑ To identify and implement a Rotary Centenary project in our area

**Activities and projects planned for the year:**Cherrybrook Chase - 13<sup>th</sup> July 2003

Committee fully involved in finalizing for the inaugural Fun Run Rural Fire Service, Girl Guides, SES,  
Committee chairperson Colin Gage

Nordby Picnic - Sunday 12<sup>th</sup> October, 2003 &- Sunday 28<sup>th</sup> March 2004  
Team leader Stan Baseley

400

Work project: Guide Hall - Sheppard's Drive – construct new pathways  
Saturday 9<sup>th</sup> & Saturday 16<sup>th</sup> August  
Team leader Gary Blackler  
700

Jamieson House – Hannah St Beecroft - erect Cabana  
Saturday 31<sup>st</sup> January, 2004  
Saturday 7<sup>th</sup> February 2004

200

|  |       |
|--|-------|
| Public Relations WPH Rotary Board - update information   | 100   |
| WPH valley - banner sign – events information  | 1,000 |
| Assistance at the Inala Fete   |       |
| Oakhill School – chessboard  | 400   |
| Sausage Sizzles to be held approx every second month between Appletree Drive, Coonara shopping centre, New Line hardware |       |

200

|  |       |
|--|-------|
| WPH Valley – Aiken Road Park – development               |       |
| Seniors Christmas Function in conjunction Inner Wheel    | 2,000 |
| Tree of Joy –  |       |
| Food for Christmas - schools in area                     |       |
| Bowel Scan 6 <sup>th</sup> – 13 <sup>th</sup> March 2004 |       |
| Red Cross Collection                                     |       |
| Red Shield appeal May, 2004                              |       |
| Clean up Australia                                       |       |

**Build Relationships**

With WPH valley progress association, and determine their requirements.  
Continue the ongoing involvement with YMCA project at Cherrybrook  
Develop relationship with Guides for the Garage sale –sausage sizzle run by guides  
Garage Sale - Friday 26<sup>th</sup> – Saturday 27<sup>th</sup> Sunday 28<sup>th</sup> September (fund raising)  
Trailer raffle commence 13<sup>th</sup> September – (fund raising)

**Total Community Service Budget \$ 5,000**

**International Service Committee****Director Tim Bickford****Intentions of the International Programme**

- ❑ Create an awareness of the avenues of International activity in Rotary
- ❑ Lift the knowledge of the Rotary Foundation and increase our support to it
- ❑ Find one or two new international projects, specific to our Club, that we can undertake as a Club
- ❑ Continue support to Wesley Koni.
- ❑ Support theme nights to increase the understanding of other countries and their way of life, particularly investigate the opportunity for making such a night a combined meeting
- ❑ Investigate the opportunity for a FAIM team or other project in the Cook Islands, or elsewhere if a more appropriate project is identified
- ❑ Support for the Rotary "Donations in Kind" programme

International programme Budget\$1500

**Vocational Service Committee****Director Jim Simpson****Aims in Vocational Service for 2003-2004**

- ❑ To allow all new and existing members the opportunity to talk about their vocation and business, particularly to focus on interesting experiences
- ❑ To maintain the programme of visits to places of vocational interest.
- ❑ To provide mentors to enable young Shell Live Wire applicants to pursue their potential ideas.
- ❑ To present Pride of Workmanship awards to local tradespeople who provide excellent service.
- ❑ Create a programme for the recognition of excellence in work and study done by trainees and apprentices
- ❑ Present a forum on the topic of ethics
- ❑ To provide help to the Programme Director to obtain high standard vocational speakers for club meetings.

Budget for the Vocational Program \$600

**Youth Service Committee****Director George Beyrouthi****The Youth Program will:**

- ❑ Continue to promote traditional Rotary Youth programmes to young people in suburbs within our reach. These programmes include RYLA, RYPEN, MUNA, National Science Forum, School Debates, etc
- ❑ Undertake at least one major project that is over and above the traditional Rotary Youth Programme. Ensure that this project involves a majority of our members and may extend to other Rotary Clubs in our area.
- ❑ Lead the MUNA organising committee and ensure that the event in June 2004 is a major success when our club takes this responsibility.
- ❑ Assist the Vocational Director to promote the apprentice / trainee of the year
- ❑ Research and discuss with several schools in our area how to begin an Interact programme and get our club members involved.
- ❑ Hold committee meetings and share the load across the committee members.

Budget for Youth Service \$3680



**Financial Summary--Estimates of General Account and Activity Account****General Account Plan 2003-2004  
Income**

|   |                 |
|---|-----------------|
| Members dinner dues (30 x \$20 x 44 meetings) | \$26,400        |
| Members Dues (\$250 x 36)                     | \$9,000         |
| Surplus funds from Club general activities    | \$1,000         |
| Sergeant's fines                              | \$2,000         |
| <b>TOTAL</b>                                  | <b>\$38,400</b> |

**General Account Plan 2003-2004  
Expenditure**

|  |                 |
|--|-----------------|
| Members dinner costs (30 x \$20 x 44 meetings)     | \$26,400        |
| Guest speakers and special guest dinners (75x\$20) | \$1,500         |
| Payments to Rotary International (36 x \$70.50)    | \$2,538         |
| Payment to District 9680 (36 x \$90.20)            | \$3,247         |
| Payment to Rotary Down Under (36 x \$33)           | \$1,188         |
| PA System  | \$1,000         |
| Bulletin costs                                     | \$200           |
| Members welfare fund                               | \$300           |
| Membership recruitment costs                       | \$200           |
| Public Relations costs                             | \$300           |
| Club Property maintainance costs                   | \$100           |
| <b>TOTAL</b>                                       | <b>\$36,973</b> |

**Activities Account Plan 2003-2004  
Income**

|                           |                 |
|---------------------------|-----------------|
| Trailer raffle            | \$11,000        |
| Garage sale               | \$12,000        |
| Cherrybrook Chase Fun Run | \$4,500         |
| Bowel Scan                | \$4,000         |
| Others                    | \$1,000         |
| <b>TOTAL</b>              | <b>\$32,500</b> |

**Activities Account Plan 2003-2004  
Expenditure**

|                                |                 |
|--------------------------------|-----------------|
| Major & Minor charities        | \$21,000        |
| Community Service Projects     | \$5,000         |
| Vocational Service Projects    | \$600           |
| International Service Projects | \$1,500         |
| Youth Service Projects         | \$3,700         |
| <b>TOTAL</b>                   | <b>\$31,800</b> |

### Preliminary Club Program for 2003-2004

| July 2003      |       | Activity  | Organiser        |
|----------------|-------|---|------------------|
| Mon            | 7     | Club Assembly   |                  |
| Mon            | 14    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Fri            | 18    | President's zone meeting  |                  |
| Mon            | 21    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Fri/Sat        | 25/26 | Christmas in July night   | Tony Makin       |
| Mon            | 28    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Wed            | 30    | Board meeting – Keith Ball                                      |                  |
| August 2003    |       | Activity  | Organiser        |
| Mon            | 4     | Club meeting  |                  |
| Sat            | 9     | Guide Hall work project   | Gary Blackler    |
| Mon            | 11    | Club meeting – Programme to support membership month            | Barry Freeman    |
| Sat            | 16    | Guide Hall pathway project                                      | Gary Blackler    |
| Mon            | 18    | Club meeting-- International theme– Partners Night              | Tim Bickford     |
| Fri            | 22    | President's meeting   |                  |
| Mon            | 25    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Wed            | 27    | Board meeting – George Beyrouthi                                |                  |
| September 2003 |       | Activity  | Organiser        |
| Mon            | 1     | Club meeting  |                  |
| Mon            | 8     | Club meeting  |                  |
| Sat            | 13    | Start Trailer Raffle  |                  |
| Mon            | 15    | Club meeting- Youth month – a programme with its focus on youth | George Beyrouthi |
| Mon            | 22    | Club meeting – – Partners Night                                 |                  |
| Wed            | 24    | Board meeting – Tim Bickford                                    |                  |
| Fri            | 26    | President's zone meeting  |                  |
| Sat/Sun        | 28/29 | Garage Sale   | David Turnbull   |
| October 2003   |       | Activity  | Organiser        |
| Mon            | 6     | Labour Day – No meeting – BYO Restaurant outing                 |                  |
| Sun            | 12    | Nordby Picnic Day   | Stan Baseley     |
| Mon            | 13    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Mon            | 20    | Club meeting a programme for Vocational service month           | Jim Simpson      |
| Mon            | 27    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Sat/Sun        | 25/26 | Week end away   | Tony Makin       |
| Wed            | 29    | Board meeting – Dennis Carpenter                                |                  |
| November 2003  |       | Activity  | Organiser        |
| Mon            | 3     | Club meeting – Melbourne Cup night_(transfer dinner to NR?)     |                  |
| Mon            | 10    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Mon            | 17    | Club meeting – International night theme                        | Tim Bickford     |
| Mon            | 24    | Club meeting DG's Official Club visit                           |                  |
| Wed            | 29    | Board meeting – Graham Cuthbertson                              |                  |
| December 2003  |       | Activity  | Organiser        |
| Mon            | 1     | Club Assembly and Elections                                     |                  |
| Mon            | 8     | Club meeting  |                  |
| Sat            | 14    | Club Christmas party  | Tony Makin       |
| Mon            | 15    | Club meeting  |                  |
| Mon            | 22    | Club Christmas meeting – Partners night                         |                  |
| Wed            | 25    | Christmas Day   |                  |
| Mon            | 29    | Holiday-No meeting  |                  |

**Preliminary Club Program for 2003-2004**

| <b>January 2004</b>  |              | <b>Activity</b>  | <b>Organiser</b>        |
|----------------------|--------------|--|-------------------------|
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>5</b>     | <b>Holiday-No meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>12</b>    | <b>Informal meeting – BYO to a Restaurant or a garden spit roast</b> |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>19</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>26</b>    | <b>No meeting-Australia Day - public holiday</b>                     |                         |
| <b>Wed</b>           | <b>28</b>    | <b>Board meeting – Barry Freeman</b>                                 |                         |
| <b>Sat</b>           | <b>31</b>    | <b>Jamieson House work project</b>                                   | <b>Gary Blackler</b>    |
|                      |              |  |                         |
| <b>February 2004</b> |              | <b>Activity</b>  | <b>Organiser</b>        |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>2</b>     | <b>Club meeting Report from RYLA, RIPEN, and NYSF</b>                | <b>George Beyrouthi</b> |
| <b>Sat</b>           | <b>7</b>     | <b>Jamieson House project</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>9</b>     | <b>Club meeting – Partners night</b>                                 |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>16</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Sun</b>           | <b>22</b>    | <b>Beach outing &amp; walk</b>                                       | <b>Brian Furrer</b>     |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>23</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Wed</b>           | <b>25</b>    | <b>Board meeting – Brian Furrer</b>                                  |                         |
| <b>Fri</b>           | <b>27</b>    | <b>President’s meeting</b>   |                         |
|                      |              |  |                         |
| <b>March 2004</b>    |              | <b>Activity</b>  | <b>Organiser</b>        |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>1</b>     | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>8</b>     | <b>Club meeting – Club Assembly</b>                                  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>15</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Fri to Sun</b>    | <b>19/21</b> | <b>District Conference – Newcastle - “on safari”</b>                 | <b>David Turnbull</b>   |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>22</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>29</b>    | <b>Club meeting – International service month</b>                    | <b>Tim Bickford</b>     |
| <b>Wed</b>           | <b>31</b>    | <b>Board meeting – Jim Simpson</b>                                   |                         |
|                      |              |  |                         |
| <b>April 2004</b>    |              | <b>Activity</b>  | <b>Organiser</b>        |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>5</b>     | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>12</b>    | <b>Easter Monday – No meeting – public holiday</b>                   |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>19</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Sun</b>           | <b>25</b>    | <b>Anzac Day</b>   |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>26</b>    | <b>Club meeting ??public holiday- no meeting??</b>                   |                         |
| <b>Wed</b>           | <b>28</b>    | <b>Board meeting – Dick Bushell</b>                                  |                         |
|                      |              |  |                         |
|                      |              |  |                         |
| <b>May 2004</b>      |              | <b>Activity</b>  | <b>Organiser</b>        |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>3</b>     | <b>Club meeting – Partners Night</b>                                 |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>10</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>17</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>24</b>    | <b>Club meeting – Club Assembly</b>                                  |                         |
| <b>Wed</b>           | <b>26</b>    | <b>Board meeting – Joint meeting new and old boards-</b>             |                         |
| <b>Fri</b>           | <b>28</b>    | <b>President’s meeting</b>   |                         |
|                      |              |  |                         |
|                      |              |  |                         |
| <b>June 2004</b>     |              | <b>Activity</b>  | <b>Organiser</b>        |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>7</b>     | <b>Queens Birthday public holiday – No meeting</b>                   |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>14</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Wed</b>           | <b>16</b>    | <b>Final Board meeting – Brian Furrer</b>                            |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>21</b>    | <b>Club meeting</b>  |                         |
| <b>Fri</b>           | <b>25</b>    | <b>Club Changeover</b>   |                         |
| <b>Mon</b>           | <b>28</b>    | <b>No meeting -transfer to Changeover</b>                            |                         |
|                      |              |  |                         |

